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Addendum No. 1 – Bid 23-24/09 

 

 

Purchasing Department 

530 Water Street 

 Oakland, CA 94607 

 
 

November 29, 2023 

 

Addendum No. 1 

 

Bid No.: 23-24/09, Cisco Meraki Enterprise Agreement License Seven Year Renewal  
 

 

This Addendum modifies the original Bid Documents for the above referenced Bid. Acknowledge receipt of 

this addendum in the space provided on the Bid Form (Attachment 2). Failure to do so may disqualify your bid. 

 

The following questions were submitted by the deadline and are answered in this addendum. 

1. Question: Would you like to accept electronic signatures or electronic submission via email? 

Response: No, we DO NOT accept bids via email. Bids must be sealed and delivered to the Submittal 

Address listed in the Invitation to Bid no later than the time specified in the invitation.  We do however 

accept valid electronic signatures on the Bid Form if done via a valid software such as Adobe Sign or 

DocuSign. 

2. Question:  What is the contract number/subscription number?   

Response: Port of Oakland is migrating our license from Co-term license to the new EA (Enterprise 

Agreement) license with 7 years term. Since this is a new Meraki Enterprise Agreement, there isn’t an 

existing subscription/contract. To get the proper quote, please contact Cisco who will share an EA 

buildout with you. 

3. Question:  What is the Meraki - ORG ID #’s?   

Response: Our Port of Oakland Meraki ORG ID is 646204. 

4. Question: We need the following info on the BOM for the Bid-No-23-24-09. Since we are unable to 

quote this without the info below.  
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Response: Port of Oakland is migrating our Meraki license from the Co-term license to the new EA 

(Enterprise Agreement) license with 7 years term. Since this is a new Meraki Enterprise Agreement, 

there isn’t an existing subscription/contract. To get the proper quote, please contact Cisco who will 

share an EA buildout with you. 

 

5. Question: It looks like it’s a renewal. Are existing licenses being rolled into this? If yes, which licenses, 

how many, and from which site locations?  

 

• Please provide signed LOA/LOCC – requirement to build EA. 
 

• Please provide all site locations included on the EA. 

• What is the # of licenses for each architecture suite? 

• What is the Meraki Org # ID? 

 

Response: Port of Oakland is migrating our license from Co-term license to the new EA (Enterprise 

Agreement) license with 7 years term. Since this is a new Meraki Enterprise Agreement, there isn’t an 

existing subscription/contract. To get the proper quote, please contact Cisco who will share an EA 

buildout with you. Port only has one site location “Jack London Square”. Our ORG ID is 646204.  

 

There was no other pertinent question to Bid No.: 23-24/09 


